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July 5, 2016

RE:  Greenspoint Elementary School — New Construction
Electrical Scope — Extreme Power Services

TO: WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

The Greenspoint Elementary School Project started approximately eleven (11) months ago. To
date, the project is still being finished due to weeks of bad weather which caused a delay in
drying-in the building and starting the finishes. At this time, we anticipate a finish date just in
time for the school staff, teachers and students to occupy the building.

Assuming that this will be possible, our success in accomplishing this task will be due, in large
part, to the exemplary performance by Extreme Power Services. This company, under the
leadership of its owner, Louis P. Lee and Project Manager, Chuck Williams has met or
exceeded all of our needs for scope coordination, manpower, knowledge and expertise, and
timely execution of each phase of their work. They worked in tandem with the managers of
other trades, sometimes pushing them to keep them from slowing down the electrical rough-in
and finishes.

They prefabricated all of the specified MC cable to be installed in the metal stud walls and for
the light fixture tails, tagged each piece, and delivered them to the jobsite well ahead of
installing them. This was just one example of their ability to expedite the job by forward-
thinking actions.

| highly recommend them for large commercial jobs on tight schedules.

Yours truly,
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Sam Harrison

Sr. Project Manager

300 SHEPHERD DRIVE, SUITE A « HOUSTON, TEXAS 77007-7377
713-880-3445 « 713-880-1154 (FAX)

\\§1\Data\OLD SERVER C\MSWORD\0.PROJECTS\Greenspoint\Extreme Power Services Reference Letter 2016.docx




